MAYO CLINIC

HEALTH SYSTEM
City of La Crosse Date: January 19, 2022
Engineering
City Hall, 4™ Floor .
400 La Crosse Street RE: Vacate Alley
-2 Crosse, W1 54601 Via: Mail and Hand Delivered

Engineering Department:

Mayo Clinic Health System is requesting the alley that is located on Clinton & Rublee’s Additon Block 8
between the streets of south of Division, north of Ferry, west of 10" and east of 11" streets be vacated
for the proposed upgrading of the parking surface and landscaping project. The attached La Crosse GIS
map for parcel numbers.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Al Neitzel

Enclosures: 1

cc: Paragon Associates, Jeff Moorhouse
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